Ragna Redelstorff

From: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox <pjh@fossilpark.org.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 17:54

To: Ragna Redelstorff; Ben Mwasinga

Cc: dm60@mweb.co.za; finance@fossilpark.org.za; 'Louise Jacobs'
Subject: FW: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Dear Ragna and Ben
Herewith written confirmation from Transnet that the railway line belongs to the Fossil Park.

Please let me know if you need any other information from me.

With many thanks
Regards

Pippa

From: Edwin Ngobeni Transnet Freight Rail Bellville <Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net>
Sent: 11 August 2020 04:48 PM

To: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox <pjh@fossilpark.org.za>

Cc: 'WCFP-Maintenance' <maintenance@fossilpark.org.za>; finance@fossilpark.org.za
Subject: RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Good day Pippa
Please see the email below for confirmation.

Kind Regards

1ramsner Edwin Ngobeni
Depot Engineer

Rail Network - Bellville
Transnet Freight Rail
& 0219403001 g 083980 0038

5! = Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net

www.transnet.net

From: Gertruida Smit Transnet Freight Rail JHB

Sent: 11 August 2020 03:38 PM

To: Edwin Ngobeni Transnet Freight Rail Bellville <Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net>
Subject: RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Hi Mr Ngobeni

The below information is according to the agreement that is on my file.

Terra Nominees (Pty) Ltd (use by West
141879 Langeenheid Coast Fossil Park T/A Fossil Park), P.O. Box
8186, Johannesburg 2000




Regards

Gertruida Smit
TRANSMEN  Chief Admin Official
Infrastructure

wr Transnet Freight Rail
&£ 021940 2095
g 0219402141 = Gertruida.Smit@transnet.net

www.transnet.net

234 MT Safely : We will do it !

From: Edwin Ngobeni Transnet Freight Rail Bellville

Sent: 11 August 2020 02:43 PM

To: Gertruida Smit Transnet Freight Rail JHB <Gertruida.Smit@transnet.net>
Subject: RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Hi Gertruida
Please confirm the siding owner of siding number 141879.
Kind Regards

1ransner Edwin Ngobeni
Depot Engineer

W, Rail Network - Bellville
Transnet Freight Rail

g on 4 0219403001 g 0839800038

= = Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net

www.transnet.net

From: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox [mailto:pjh@fossilpark.org.za]

Sent: 06 August 2020 03:24 PM

To: Edwin Ngobeni Transnet Freight Rail Bellville <Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net>

Cc: Rudzani Makhani Transnet Freight Rail JHB <Rudzani.Makhani@transnet.net>; "WCFP-Maintenance'
<maintenance@fossilpark.org.za>; finance@fossilpark.org.za; 'Ragna Redelstorff' <rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>
Subject: RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Importance: High

Dear Edwin

RE: WCFPT RAILWAY

Based on our telephonic conversation last week, can you confirm that the said railway line is indeed WCFPT
Property.

With many thanks indeed for your kind assistance with this query.

Best regards
Pippa

Pippa Haarhoff
Manager, West Coast Fossil Park



PO Box 42

Langebaanweg, 7375

TEL 022 766 1606

FAX 022 766 1765

CELL 083 289 6902
EMAIL:pjh@fossilpark.org.za

web: www.fossilpark.org.za
Facebook: West Coast Fossil Park
Twitter:@WestCoastFossil

From: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox <pjh@fossilpark.org.za>

Sent: 23 July 2020 01:50 PM

To: 'Edwin Ngobeni Transnet Freight Rail Bellville' <Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net>

Cc: 'Rudzani Makhani Transnet Freight Rail JHB' <Rudzani.Makhani@transnet.net>; '"WCFP-Maintenance'
<maintenance@fossilpark.org.za>; 'finance@fossilpark.org.za' <finance@fossilpark.org.za>; 'Ragna Redelstorff'
<rredelstorff@sahra.org.za>

Subject: RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Importance: High

Dear Edwin

Thank you for your email.

On the attached document | have highlighted the railway line in pink that | understand belongs to the West Coast
Fossil Park Trust.

On behalf of the Trustees, | am exploring the option of having this line uplifted as it poses an ongoing risk to theft.
| look forward to your response.
Kind regards

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

Sent: 13 July 2020 03:16 PM

To: pjh@fossilpark.org.za

Cc: Rudzani Makhani Transnet Freight Rail JHB <Rudzani.Makhani@transnet.net>; "WCFP-Maintenance'
<maintenance@fossilpark.org.za>; finance@fossilpark.org.za

Subject: RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Dear Pippa

The ownership of the lines you are referring to will have to be confirmed first. If your organisation is the owner of
the lines in question then you can submit a formal letter indication your plans for the line and we will process the
letter through an Enterprise Change Proposal (ECP). Railway safety regulator will be informed and the plans updated
accordingly once the ECP is approved.

Please indicate on the image below which portion you are referring to here for us to confirm ownership.
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Kind Regards

TRANSNEF Edwin N.gobenl
Depot Engineer

' Rail Network - Bellville
Transnet Freight Rail

fredght roil £ 0219403001 g 083980 0038
= = Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net
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www.transnet.net

From: Rudzani Makhani Transnet Freight Rail JHB

Sent: 08 July 2020 02:44 PM

To: Edwin Ngobeni Transnet Freight Rail Bellville <Edwin.Ngobeni@transnet.net>
Subject: FW: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Ngobeni
Is this section not under you?
Whats the way forward?

Regards,
Rudzani Makhani

From: Dave Swart Transnet Freight Rail SLD
Sent: 08 July 2020 01:13 PM

To: Rudzani Makhani Transnet Freight Rail JHB
Cc: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox

Subject: RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Hi Rudzani,

Attached email below from Fossilpark for your urgent attention please.
I've also attached my email of 23" June 2020 as reference.

Thanks and please be safe.

Regards
Dave

From: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox [mailto:pjh@fossilpark.org.za]

Sent: 08 July 2020 12:45 PM

To: Dave Swart Transnet Freight Rail SLD <Dave.Swart@transnet.net>

Cc: 'WCFP-Maintenance' <maintenance@fossilpark.org.za>; finance@fossilpark.org.za
Subject: FW: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Dear Dave
| am following up on my call to you on 2" July.

South32 have established that the railway line belongs to the Fossil Park.

What we now need to know is how old the line is?
You mentioned that you could help us get this information — can you please?

5



It is rather urgent, so the sooner the better!
With many thanks indeed
Kind regards

Pippa

From: Pippa Fossilpark mailbox <pjh@fossilpark.org.za>
Sent: 17 June 2020 07:23 PM

To: 'dave.swart@transnet.net' <dave.swart@transnet.net>
Subject: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Dear Dave

RE: West Coast Fossil Park railway

Many thanks for taking my call today.
As | explained, we are having a challenging time with theft of metal and sleepers from this railway line in the Fossil
Park.

If the Trustees decide it is better to remove the line, does Transnet have to be consulted?
If so, can you possibly assist with the correct channel of communication that we must follow?

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both
confidential and subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to
read, disclose copy or use the contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify
the sender and delete it immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract
between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and
opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take
reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus
infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss or damages incurred by the
recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.

ISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both
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




